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Jobin Collins, Noveinbor 10, 1791, thiat bothi bis fatiier and brother had
dlied iii the provions inoth. A lotter, dated at Quebec Februlary, 1791,
fromn John Collhis,' congratulates Atugustis Joncs, Esq., on his appoint-
ment r ) oi' dlepairtrnent," and Il (rives 1 iitu instruc;tions foi, thie buisiness to
bc donc in the district." Survcyor Collins îvrûte tliat hoe lad lonig silice
asked Mr. Frey for ï-plan of thoe district with the proprictors' nîaines
writton oî? eacbi plot, è%iad hie requests Mr. Jolies no'v to 1'uriishi them.
Tlie recceipt of thiese plans is acki.no-wledgred l)y Mir. Collins, January 23,

It seins that, althouigb the reci'vation wvas nominally bceld fori' ilitaî'y
plross it 'vas unidoî'stood that Col. Biltler and soino othei' favouriod
peî'son of the Rangers shouild cventuafly possess tho land, and dotnbtless
thoî'c was a minute of tie executive conneil to that effect. H-ad such flot
been thc casc Col. B3utler' and others would not liave located thoînselves
in different par'ts of the resorve. This viewv is supported by -a minute on
the original m ap (1787). Excopt the reserve of Navy Hll "ýnd Butlcr's
bar'iacks, flhc ",tiir part of the military rosorvation hiad Ilbeen Iocated co
Col. Butler and bis i'angers." Tfle presont military reserve seîns '-o biave
been surveycd l)y Fî'ey,, accoî'ding to a foottuote on tbe nmap, Ilby ordcî' of'
Major Camnpbell, Julne, 1787."

Lookiing at tbe inap of .Niagar'a towvnshiip it wil ho seen that the
laiid north of flhc east a.nd wvest linoe (the old Il military reservation "

is laid out into lots wbicli abinost dety description. Indced it is impossible
to conceivo on wvbat pî'iuciple flhc division was muade. The extraordinary
slhape of the lots it shown iu the enlar'ged inapl)oforc yotu, taken fLom tbe
origrinal in the Ci'own Land Depaî'tinent. It inay, bowever, ho stipposed
that Col. Butler and othcî's of bis band located theinselves as inclination
led thiem, and, fromn year to year, muade iinprovoinnts according to cii'-
curustances and convenience; and, when the tiîno camne to ]lave a survc%,y,
eacli one and all liad the land so divided as to give to each one the bonetit
(of bis labor and iînprovements, aînd continue the advantages hoe bad en-
joycd. The snrvey of' the xnilitary reservation wvas mnade iii 1794, but the
Town otf New'ark was surveycd iii 1793.

Tbe following a'e "t Field notes of the boundary lineof otheU Town of
Newark, surveyed the 22n9hd of Novomboî', 1793, by Lewis Grant, D.P.S."*

Il"Begin at a white.oak trec with a bî'oad arrow on tw'o sides, at tbî'ee
chains distance froin thie River -Niagara, and runniuig w~est 77 cliains to a
boecbi tî'ce nîaî'kled on two sides witbi a broad arrow, and thon î'un northi
(nearly) two mniless75 links te the banks otf Lake Ontario; three, chains 50
liinks to thc oast of the inlet of flic One Mile Pond, with a whîite oakz post
on the top ot' tbc ban k."
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